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Miiler, Steve

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2006 2:27 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: AJR drafting request from Rep. Townsend
Attachments: McCallumAJR.doc

Steve,

Rep. Townsend would like this formatted as soon as possible so we can hopefully get this introduced and on the floor
while there is still time for action.

Thanks!

Matt Pulda

Legislative Aide

Rep. John F. Townsend
(608) 266-3156

McCallumAJR.doc
(32 KB)
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Whereas, George D. McCallum was born October 21, 1922, in Fond du Lac, Wisconsin, to Neil
and Hazel (Buehner) McCallum, and died April 14, 2006, in Madison, Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Mr. McCallum served his country as a member of the United States Army Infantry
during World War II and received a Bronze Star for heroism in action; and

Whereas, Mr. McCallum attended the Milwaukee School of Engineering, the University of
Illinois, and the University of Wisconsin-Madison, and worked as a letter carrier for the United
States Postal Service before serving as office manager and president of the Federal Credit Union,
from which he retired in 2003; and

Whereas, Mr. McCallum was an active member of his community, coaching Little League and
basketball, serving as a Cub Scout master, and participating in the Freemasons; and

Whereas, Mr. McCallum was a dedicated family man. He married the former Marilyn J. Libke
on February 21, 1948, and they had four children, including Scott McCallum, the forty-third
Governor of Wisconsin. In addition to his wife and children, Mr. McCallum is survived by eight
grandchildren and two great-grandchildren; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the Assembly, with the Senate concurring, That the members of the Wisconsin
Legislature commend the life and public service of George D. McCallum, express their sorrow at
his death, and extend condolences to his family and friends; and, be it further

Resolved, That the Assembly Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this joint resolution to Mr.
McCallums’s wife, Marilyn, their children and stepchildren, and Mr. McCallum’s brothers, Keith
and Neil.
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2005 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

1 Relating to: life and public service of George D. McCallum?/

2 Whereas, George D. McCallum was born October 21, 1922, in Fond du Lac,
3 Wisconsin, to Neil and Hazel (Buehner) McCallum, and died April 14, 20086, in
4 Madison, Wisconsin; and

v
Whereas, Mr. McCallum served his country as a member of the\/United States

[

v
6 Army Infantry during World War II and received a Bronze Staf‘/for heroism in action;

7 and

8 Whereas, Mr. McCallum attended the Milwaukee School of Engineering, the

9 University of Illinois, and the University of Wisconsin-—-Madison{and worked as a
10 letter carrier for theJUnited States Postal Service before serving as office manager
11 and\";)resident of the Federal Credit Union, from which he retired in‘/2003; and
12 Whereas, Mr. McCallum was an active member of his community, coaching

@ Jittle  Yeague and basketball, serving as a Cub Scout master, and participating in the

14 Freemasons; and
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Whereas, Mr. McCallum was a dedicated family mandignjarried the former
0
Marilyn J. Libke on Februa 21 1948, and they had fouy 1ldren including Scott

("" &m;cﬁ\m
McCallum, the J }Zr(overnor of Wlsconsmﬁﬁ addition to his wife and

children, Mr. McCallum is survived by glgandchﬂdren and 2
great—grandchildren; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin Ja/egislature commend the life and public service of George D. McCallum,
express their sorrow at his death, and extend condolences to his family and friends;
and, be it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk‘/shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to Mr. McCallum§’s wife, Marilyn, their children and stepchildren, and
Mr.JMcCallum’s brothers, Keith and Neil.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 8:31 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 05-4975/1 Topic: George D. McCallum

Please Jacket LRB 05-4975/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



